CITY OF SHEPHERDSVILLE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING MINUTES MONDAY, FEBRUARY 26, 2018

Pastor Tom Elbert, Divine Savior Lutheran Church gave the invocation

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited

Council members present: Gloria Taft, Mike Hibbard Sr., Lisa Carter, Stacey Cline and Bonnie Enlow

Mayor Hockenbury called the meeting to order at 6:34 p.m. I want to talk about the flooding issue. There has been a lot of contact with Rand Paul's office, Brett Guthrie's office. Arthur and Scott have been in touch with Taylorsville Lake and the Corp of Engineers. I realize too if you have your door open they will come. There have been a lot of pastor's that have came to my office offering their services, citizens have offered to open their homes; it's a blessing to have a community like Shepherdsville. I want to thank all those involved as leaders, this Council, it shows they really care about these people. I want to also recognize some people in the audience; Dennis Mitchell, Linda Belcher, Jerry Summers, Mike Offe, Johnny Richey, Angie Etherton, Faith Portman.

Bonnie Enlow made motion to dispense with reading of the February 12, 2018 Regular Meeting minutes. Stacey Cline 2nd. Motion carried 5-0-1 absent (DB).

Bonnie Enlow made motion to approve February 12, 2018 Regular Meeting minutes as written. Lisa Carter 2nd. Motion carried 5-0-1 absent.

Old Business:

Attorney Tim White with Walt Sholar's office had second reading Ordinance 018-253 on rezoning request by Faith W. Lyles Living Trust from B-2 to B-1; 4.5 acres, more or less. (1) 3.2 acres located on Highway 44 West, listed in the PVA Office as Parcel No. 036-SE0-03-007; (2) 0.52 acres located on Highway 44 West, listed in the PVA Office as Parcel No. 036-SE0-03-008; (3) 0.75 acres located on Highway 44 West listed in the PVA Office as Parcel No. 036-SE0-03-008; (3) 0.75 acres located on Highway 44 West listed in the PVA Office as Parcel No. 036-SE0-03-008; (3) 0.75 acres located on Highway 44 West listed in the PVA Office as Parcel No. 036-SE0-03-008; (3) 0.75 acres located on Highway 44 West listed in the PVA Office as Parcel No. 036-SE0-03-008; (3) 0.75 acres located on Highway 44 West listed in the PVA Office as Parcel No. 036-SE0-03-009 with restriction: the only point of access will be off Highway 44 West. Bonnie Enlow made motion to accept. Gloria Taft 2nd. Motion carried 5-0-1 absent.

New Business: None

Daryl Lee, Planning & Zoning Appointee: Not present

Duane Price, Board of Adjustments Appointee: No report

Sign in Speakers:

Don Miles, Broker and Owner of Miles Real Estate Services, 875 Beech Grove Road: We are requesting a zoning change on a piece of property that our family owns to a B-1 Commercial. The reason that we're here is because we went to Planning and Zoning and they do not have the authority to approve the zoning on this. It does not meet their guidelines. Under their guidelines for a free standing commercial zoning we have to have at least 3 acres with one exception and I mentioned that exception in the handout; and I left a copy of Zoning 2 it's attachment number 2 and that is that the City Council has the authority to approve zoning change on any property within the City limits. They've sent me here. The Kentucky Real Estate Commission does not require Commercial Zoning for real estate offices, this is a County by County or City by City Ordinance and at first, we didn't think Bullitt County required it because we couldn't find real estate offices directly addressed; but because of signage and advertising it is necessary. Felicia Harper gave me a copy of page #2 where it states that the acreage requirement for rezoning shall not apply within the municipal boundary of any incorporated City in Bullitt County. So, this Committee along has the power to approve or disapprove the zoning change. I know you can't do anything tonight. We were supposed to be on the Agenda for tonight and for whatever reason we got pulled. They said there was some confusion over which property we were

choosing. I've got pictures of the property we are choosing; there is commercial property on both sides of this property. It is not directly touching this property though. That's why it's left up to you on whether we get it approved or not. Bonnie Enlow: I have a question for the Attorney, if we want to approve this we are going to need to do an Ordinance similar to the one we just did. Attorney Tim White: Yes. Duane Price: I'm not the zoning guy but the City entered into an agreement with the County to get recommendations from the County to ether be recommended or not, but you get the final decision. Mrs. Miles: We did take it to Planning & Zoning that night and they told us that they wanted to make a recommendation, but they could not because of that three acres, so they did not want to send a no to you, so they sent a no recommendation and leave it up to you to make the decision. Don Miles: This is not a high traffic type situation; basically, I'm operating out of my home ½ mile down the road from this now. We don't have a lot of traffic issues I'm just out of room at my house and I need a bigger area to operate in. Bonnie Enlow: I want to let Walt know I will sponsor it. Mike Hibbard Sr.: I did attend one of the Planning & Zoning meetings because you had informed us through an email and you listed the address. They said it had been brought before them, they did not make a recommendation they passed it on. Since then there was information about a Text Amendment that went back to '82 or '84 that may have been initiated by Mt. Washington then cities can sign on or not to that and as far as I know right now Shepherdsville never signed on to it. When I was informed it was back on the County's docket I attended that one. This address, 299 Old Ford Road, and before the end of the meeting I was informed then it had been taken off the Agenda again because it was an incorrect address. The County said they were looking at a sight with a block building, I said I didn't see a block building and that's when they came up with the other address. Does anybody know what we have to do about the Text Amendment? Mayor Hockenbury: Walt will check into it for us.

Michael Offe: There is a safety concern at 184 N Peak Avenue. There is a 12' x 40' wall that is about to come down. Understand I don't want the wall rebuilt, it's not my property but I don't want the City to rebuild the wall because you can't do that it's on private property. However, that wall is suffering from gravity. It's going to come down there is no doubt about it. In fact, the more water that comes behind it the faster it is going to come down. Tom has been out there several times looking at that; it's just a matter of time now. There are two gas lines, two electrical lines, a sewer line and a water line that run right through that wall. It won't be very long before they are broken through. That is an active City street which means we have traffic that goes through it; we have kids on bikes, people walking dogs. What I need Mr. Mayor is the City to do something, either put up a sign, some kind of concrete barrier on the gutter or something because when those 35-pound blocks of wall come down and if somebody gets hurt somebody is going to sue somebody and unfortunately the City of Shepherdsville has the deep pockets. I don't know exactly how to solve it. I don't know if Tom has any suggestions or not, but something has to be done. Stacey Cline: You did say private property? Mike Offe: Part of it is on private property yes. The only thing holding it from going into the street right now is the autter. Basically, he's created a dam and it's coming down. I just hope nobody gets hurt. Bonnie Enlow: Who built this wall? Mike Offe: It was the homeowner at 184 N Peak. Bonnie Enlow: Seems to me whoever owns it should be responsible for it. Not the City. Gloria Taft: Is there any way the City could just put up a saw horse with a flashing light on it just to keep people off the road so close to it? **Bonnie Enlow**: Caution tape. Stacey Cline: I think we all should go out and look at this. Bonnie Enlow: We could put caution tape around that area can't we Tom? Tom LaFollette: We can; I'm not sure caution tape is the answer. I think it's going to need some barricades which hopefully will be freed up tomorrow. That would really be about the only thing we could do. I spoke to the homeowner's father; the homeowner is out of town stationed in Hawaii, but the father did tell me that they had someone looking at it. I don't know how soon anything is going to get done but the pictures I sent you; that has moved considerably; probably another 3-4 feet more than the pictures you received. We check it every day. We reached out to the County, there was no permit or anything pulled on it but the best we understand we don't believe there were any required. Mike Offe: Part of it is those bricks were not interlocking bricks. There is no concrete footing underneath it and when it started to move he went out there with spray foam and filled in all the cracks which made it a man.

Jerry Summers: Mayor and Council when I speak to distinguished bodies like you all I've always addressed the Council and Mayor but I'm asking for permission to change the venue a little bit and reach out to the audience as well? **Mayor Hockenbury**: That is fine. I'd like to entertain that for any candidate that signs up the same exact rules for everybody. Jerry Summers: I'm a candidate for Judge Executive of Bullitt County

on May 22nd. My campaign is all about fresh new leadership and infrastructure. I feel that in my 39 years of business leadership and living here in Bullitt County since 1970 the people in this room it's because of you all is why I've stayed here. You both helped me grow professionally and personally and I'm excited to reach out and want to be your next Bullitt County Judge. I've had many great opportunities leading statewide organizations for investment in communities, providing jobs, and helping make public safety better. And Bullitt County is on the horizon for a lot of new great opportunities. We need to have sustainable businesses, improve our public safety, and most of all do something to encourage our youth and do more for our youth here in Bullitt County. Public service is an honor. It's not something I've taken lightly; it's a big step for me to do this. I've chosen to do this because of the great breach the people who have, my neighbors, my family, and most of all my friends and business colleagues who have encouraged me to do this. I would like to have the opportunity to make Bullitt County the model government of the area. One that works for the people not the people working for the government. I'll pledge to you that I will not be a stranger to this great body. I will be a Judge for the entire County. I will be here. I will be here for you to partner with the cities and to help develop infrastructure in the Community that we do need with roads, sewers, and community parks for our kids. We have the opportunity to be able to make our infrastructure great; to put together a terrific road plan; and be able to push it forward.

Department Head Reports:

Police Chief Rick McCubbin: We're back to full strength; everyone is well, Whittaker came back as you know. I hope I don't jinx ourselves, all 32 of us are healthy and on the street. Our K9 guys graduated from their training; within the next month or two, if things go well, we'll have our fourth dog and for the first time ever we'll have a dog 24/7 in Shepherdsville; every platoon will have one. One of them has already proven himself and paid for himself to be quite honest with you. The dogs are a valuable tool that are really helping us. I hope you've seen our platoons are doing wonderful, our Street Crime guys are doing good; so hopefully we're making a little bit of a dent in getting the drugs off the street. We're getting a lot of accolades from the public and that's basically who we are here to please.

Fire Chief Layne Troutman: This past weekend with the flooding situation we were activated 4 times for swift water rescues. One was in Hardin County that we responded to but were cancelled on. We pulled four occupants from vehicles and one today from a house here in the County. The water is going down and things will ease up. I would also like to meet with you in Executive Session regarding land acquisition and possible litigation.

Controller City Controller Stephanie Kellerman: I will have financial statements by tomorrow evening. Let me know if you like the format that I've given them to you in. I'm glad to have January done and I'll be starting on February.

Community Planning Director Faith Portman: I've worked with Journey Church and First Harrison Bank and they are going to partner with us to keep our signs cleaned. We're getting ready to clean those up; take out that big shrub. The Extension Office is going to give me some ideas on what to put there. Tom and I looked at the poles on Buckman Street; there are 11 but they are small, and they are not going to hold the big basket. I looked for different baskets on line; they are \$34.00, 22-inch, and we talked to Piccola Manufacturing located in the City and we may be able to get them cheaper. These weigh approximately 20 pounds. Bonnie Enlow: For this kind of price I would like to see if we could place some down Adam Shepherd and Conestoga as well. Mayor Hockenbury: The poles on Conestoga belong to Flynn. Faith: He did let us put Flags up one year, didn't he? Tom LaFollette: He did. Mayor Hockenbury: Reach out to him and show them what we want to do and see if it would be okay. Faith: This Company can also do artificial flowers in them too but if we see in the picture there is a small reservoir for water. That may be an option too because if we're going to have that many baskets we need to keep them watered. The artificial flowers do look pretty. Council agreed that Faith should pursue. I also talked to the Extension Office about a Community Garden. They have a place for a Community Garden; I thought it might be something nice; even use our Farmers Market for people that can't afford to buy vegetables, or whatever. Maybe I could pick a couple families in the Community to help start it. She's going to teach whoever does it what to do with the soil, how to do planting, etc. I put the information on the Aquatic Center in your box. The County will be coming to us about helping

with the Aquatic Center. They are still working on the ins and outs of it and I want to know if you want me to keep attending the meetings. **Bonnie Enlow**: I was on it years ago when the Judge started the first aquatic group. We went around and toured and got prices; had the whole thing laid out, bids, etc. and when it came down to the money time the only City that wanted to help with it was us; even though all the other cities were going to use it. It looks like with this paperwork the same thing is happening again. Shepherdsville should not carry the brunt of it. I want to see it come but if we're going to do it then Mt. Washington, Hillview, Lebanon Junction, and all the rest, if they want to have this they need to help pay for it. **Stacey Cline**: What I've been hearing from the people is a lot of people want that but don't know if they can afford it because people are strapped for money. How much is it going to cost for them to use this pool?

Public Works Foreman Tom LaFollette: For those of you that don't already know, flood waters are going down. It's dropped a couple feet since this morning. I want to thank the Police and Fire for helping us this weekend. I want to thank Bonnie and Stacey for providing my guys food and drinks as well. **Stacey Cline**: I've got some people that have been on the Salt River their whole life. They personally reached out to me Saturday and said that Tom, Scott and all their guys, they have never ever had it been so good; the barricades, the people weren't trapped in, they could get to their houses, they said in all the years they've lived in the City of Shepherdsville this has been the best.

City Engineer Arthur Jones: Quick update for you, we've got a lot of projects going on. You are aware of most of them but Highway 61 we've got a sewer relocation there that we're working through right now; now that they are building out 61 they are getting all those utilities fixed and repaired and make sure everything is good; they've ran into a few issues over there and as part of that we've been responding to those and making sure that we're getting the fixes that we need and not getting stuck with somebody else's problems. We had a fantastic meeting, the Mayor and a few of us were able to go meet with the Army Corp of Engineers; essentially we requested to be involved or considered for a grant to be able to assist with our parks; so right now we're going through negotiations with the Army Corp of Engineers to potentially get some money through the program of planning assistance for States; we're in the mix on that to do a Park Master Plan for our entire City but not only looking at within our boundaries but trying to understand how we can connect our Park with other parks. We have lands that the City owns that are not currently parks but could be parks in the future. We're trying to look at ways that we can connect those and we're also looking at connectivity between those and the Floyds Fork and all the effort that you know is going on from Mt. Washington coming south along the Floyds Fork corridor. We're trying to make sure that in our Master Plan we're considering that and that we're trying to make way for future projects to connect up with the Louisville Loop and connect down to Bernheim and Clermont to be able to be part of that Bourbon Trail. Also, to increase our tourism from front to back, top to bottom. We're trying to be responsive to that and we're trying to take an active role in that here in the City already. Faith. Tom. the Mayor and Scott, we've all been involved in that effort and we're pushing that train forward. I did say train on purpose because it's a behemoth to move. We also had a force main break at the Bardstown Junction Force Main, that is the South Bullitt Interceptor. A utility pole was trying to be located; it just happened to be right on top of our sewer force main. We had a very quick response to that; we were able to get out there, locate it, get it dug up, Jim Beam shut down for 3 hours to allow for a reduced flow coming to us during that time; and we were able to respond to that, had our emergency contractor out there; had that repair fixed and back up before the night was over so flow returned and everything went back to normal. Great response from our sewer team. Fantastic effort, all hands on deck that night doing a great job. The flood is a big issue right now; sewers, you may not be aware of the fact that when the creek rises we've got sewer manholes that are going to get affected by that. Sometimes you may not have a really great seal around the top of a manhole and that may let water come in so that rainwater or stormwater or river water might come into that manhole, once it's in that manhole it's now sewage and has to come to the plant to be treated. Almost every Community in the State over the last week has experienced SSOs (Sanitary Sewer Overflows) and we are one of those. We've had some SSOs over the last week and they will be reported to the Division of Water. I say that because we went through a great deal of effort to try to make that not happen. We forced and extreme amount of flow through our treatment plant over the last week trying to filter out and treat as much flow as possible to the point where all tanks were full and threatening going outside of their walls. That's the sort of stress test that we had here. You guys are more than aware that this is very much a flooding event so there some things that are just outside our control. We've done everything we could to minimize that affect

and I have to say, Scott and I had a great conversation this afternoon about all the sewer guys really showing up over the last couple weeks and trying to minimalize all of that. Great work by our guys; terrific team, kudos to them because they've got our backs and they are looking out for us. It's not just about them. They understand that when you come to work for the City it's no longer about you; it's about those thousands of people that you're here to serve. That's something that the Mayor has been pushing on us over this last year and everybody has been buying in. The project on Blue Lick, we've got a pump station elimination project where we are going to be putting in approximately 1000 feet of sewers eliminating the pump station then gravity that to another lift station. That's out to bid right now. We should be getting backs back shortly, then we'll go into the project phase, hopefully that is constructed before the end of this year. The stream restoration project potential on Mud Run; we've had several discussions with Fish and Wildlife. The Division of Fish and Wildlife came down and did a stream assessment and looked at potential areas along Mud Run to be able to do not only stream restoration but outdoor classrooms, learning centers, and a way to connect Mud Run and that potential outdoor classroom to the local schools and then those local schools over to our Park. So as part of the Master Plan for the Park we want to increase our connectivity not just to other parks outside of our reach, but the other potential parks within our City and that's part of it. This all plays in together. Immediately adjacent to that sewer project and the outdoor classroom is a very large drainage project that we are trying to push through at the Army Corp level. We're trying to pair it with this other effort with the stream restoration and potential wetland mediation/creation and if we are able to pair those projects together so that storm water project feeds into the wetlands that's good for everybody. We are able to get the water off people's homes but then give that water an area to be treated by the wetland before it's discharged into the Salt River. 44 Rehab Project, you may have seen that on a Budget line item this year, we've moved forward with that project but not in the traditional sense. I'm not just going to go forward into a construction project; we need to think about this and be smart about our approach, so we have started an effort to model our system. Right now, Jacoby Toons and Lands have been awarded a contract to begin to look at the west side of our collections and they will model our sewer capacity; tell us where we do and where we don't have capacity; where we need to upsize our lines and where our size of lines are appropriate. Along with that we are going to be diving into a lot of information about our pump stations, updating all our GIS data so that it's all very current; not just with sewers and our manhole sizes but also with all our lift station data along with it. Everything about our pumps, force mains, not just the remedial horsepower but also what your volute size, impeller size, what sort of flow capacity do you have for me to pump That effort is ongoing; in addition to that we've looked at the Cherry Street project that is currently in our budget. It's of my opinion that we need to wait on Cherry Street rehab because I don't know the proper fix for it yet. I really don't want to go in there and just do a small section and then pull out and in two years go back in and repair another section. I want to wait until we have enough money to go in there and fix the entire thing at once so that we're not piece-milling that project. I think that's the most responsible way to approach it so instead of doing Cherry Street this year we're starting to really see the development going on at 480. That's been happening a lot but it's even bigger now, so we need to be looking at capacity on that side of the City as well. I'm proposing instead of doing Cherry Street this year; take that money and complete the model for the entire system so that we can get a capacity for our sewers throughout the entire City not just on the west side; but west and east so that we have a full model for the entire system and as part of that effort we not only need to address our capacity in the system but also our capacity at the plant. Our treatment plant this past week was way over its capacity in the amount of water we were trying to treat and as such it stressed our system to the point where we need to be taking a better look at this. We need to be intelligent about what we don't have capacity for and where we do have capacity because there would be no reason to install a clarifier if I had plenty of clarifying ability. There would be no need to build another oxidation ditch if the oxidation ditch we have is plenty big enough. So, it's about finding that weak link. Right now, I'm just bringing it up to let you know we're going into a planning phase on everything. We've done the parks, we're doing the Master Plan; we're doing that on sewers right now. That's where we're at.

Council Comments:

Gloria Taft: Thanks to all the City employees for doing such a wonderful job during this emergency. I've gotten tons and tons of compliments so kudos to each and everyone of you for a job well done and a lot of hard work over the weekend. At the special meeting I was asked about law for the reason I asked to have wording changed on certain document and I found law, it's KRS 13A 222(4) and it says to address gender

specific language, gender neutral and singular language should be used whenever possible. To answer the question, there is State law that addresses the request to have that changed. **Bonnie Enlow**: It's not mandatory, it just suggests correct? **Gloria**: It says gender neutral and singular language should be used. Should is referenced above saying that it may; it doesn't say it has too, but it says it may. But instead of having to go back in a year or something; I'm glad that City Council went ahead and changed it now so that we are ahead of the curve instead of being behind it.

Mike Hibbard Sr.: I just want to congratulate everybody on the work they did in the flood. I was able to speak with Arthur Friday evening late and correct me if I'm wrong, but did you not say that you had contacted the Corp of Engineers about the dam at Taylorsville? Arthur Jones: I had a great conversation with Ms. Lisa Freeman, she was running the locks that day and I asked her what their release point was or what they were going at at the moment, they were doing 420 cubic feet per second releasing from the dam at that moment; having looked at the forecast we determined here at the City that with the rain coming in that was going to make a big impact here in Shepherdsville, so we were worried about the amount of water coming at us. When I called Lisa I let her know that we were in a situation here we were trying to minimalize our flooding so if there is any way you guys can turn that back or hold back more, we would greatly appreciate it as a City. She said let me get on the phone. She called me back a few minutes later and said I've got the okay we will reduce our flow rate from 420 cfs down to 50 cfs. So, the flow rate got turned down over the weekend; I'm not saying that made a huge impact in what we saw but there was definitely some coordination there that I don't think is typical from our City and I don't know if it's typical of Taylorsville Lake Dam either, but it is very comforting. I talked with another gentleman today they are still lowering and receding 50 cfs and will continue to hold that throughout the week. He doesn't anticipate them bringing it back up until at lease into or after the weekend based on the rainfall we're anticipating in the next couple days. **Mike**: So, you were able to work with them, reduce the flow that was coming into our City which had to help. I think you also mentioned they made the statement this was the first time that anyone from Shepherdsville had called them. I guess it just goes to show what we can get done and expect if someone will step up and just ask.

Lisa Carter: Thank the guys, I saw you out in your trucks and everything looked good in Shepherdsville and it's good to see when I came home that the water had gone down from where I lived. I attended a couple meetings this past week, Kiwanis Club, that was very interesting. If any of the other Council would be able to attend the next meeting, I think that is going to be a good program for the kids. The next meeting in here, March 20th at 6:30 and is open to anyone. I also attended the meeting they had on the Medical Marijuana with several other Council members. That was a very informative meeting as well.

Stacey Cline: I want to also thank the Police and Fire; you did a great job. Tom, I got a text today from somebody that lives in the County that said they were in front of Zappos and a car fell in a huge hole and it tore \$1000 worth of damage to their vehicle. Would they call the State for that? **Tom**: If it is on 480 that is correct. **Stacey**: What about the corner of Walgreens between Walgreens and Auto Zone their vehicle fell into a hole and broke the ball joint off of a brand-new vehicle they just bought? Who do they call? **Tom**: The State as well.

Bonnie Enlow: Chief McCubbin, do we have somebody monitoring leads on line with the pawn shops in the area? **Chief McCubbin**: Yes. The detectives subscribe to it and checks stuff all the time. Bonnie: I want to say thank you to the K9s for all they've done. It has really improved morale. I get a lot of comments from people around here about how happy they are that we have these K9s. I think it makes a lot of citizens feel a lot safer. I know I do. I just want to say thank you for that. On gun control, as we watch these things happening all over the world with shootings in schools or movie theaters or things like that, I am a big advocate for having guns, I would never take those rights away from anybody. I carry 24/7 myself. I think that we do have a good system here in our schools; it doesn't mean it's fool-proof, but I think that we need to look at educating teachers and children on how to be safe and prepared on what to do. And parents we need to have on all children and grandchildren, what do you do if you think it's happening; it may not it may be something else that makes that noise but if you think it is then it's time to look for safety and we've really got to educate our kids. I've raised my kids and my grandkids all to handle guns and understand the safety, so they are not afraid of them. They know what to do. I think it starts in the home. I don't think people spend enough time with their

kids anymore to teach them how to respect authority, and respect for other things. The mental health problem we have in this County just over the last 20 years has increased a lot. Like I said, it needs some education, it's not taking away our rights teaching the right thing. My last thing that just came up is the gender specific. I agreed to put in what she asked for -- them and their -- not he and she but I just want people here to know that there is only male and female. I don't see how that is gender specific if you say he or she. That's what it says in the Bible. Again, this is something that we're teaching our children that there is more than a he and a she. You're born with what you've got. If you choose to change it that really doesn't change who you are. It's not what we should teach our children either. They are expecting us to teach small children in Britain they are actually having classes with their kindergartener's on accepting that they could be a boy or a girl instead of what they are. I was shocked to read that. What happened to their Christian guidance? People say you're running for office you really shouldn't be saying all that; let me tell you something, I'm who I am. And I believe in doing what's right and I believe doing it Biblically right and if you people don't stand up for what's right we're going to end up in a hellhole that we're not going to be able to pull out of. I just want it clear that I'm not for this gender correct stuff. I never will be, and I definitely won't ever vote to make our bathrooms to all be together. I won't do it and if that costs me an election then God wills it.

Mayor Hockenbury asked for a motion to adjourn to Executive Session to discuss land acquisition (KRS 61.810(11) and possible litigation (KRS 61.810(1c)). Lisa Carter made motion to adjourn to Executive Session. Bonnie Enlow 2nd. Motion carried 5-0-1 absent.

Gloria Taft made motion to return to Regular Session. Stacey Cline 2nd. Motion carried 5-0-1 absent. Mayor Hockenbury stated there was no action taken in Executive Session.

Lisa Carter made motion to adjourn. Stacey Cline 2nd. Motion carried 5-0-1 absent. Meeting adjourned at 8:22 p.m.

Curtis Hockenbury, Mayor

Tammy Richmond, City Clerk